STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

(Billond i
COUNTY OF ) %
STATE ! ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: gﬂ/z -GS- ‘Vd i;??
; aws. L0/ A Vd/ﬂ 600029
AKA: ) Date of Offense:
Race: } S.C. Code §&:
DOB: ) CDR Code #:
Address: ' ) MAR 129 201
City, State, Zip: <c ) SENTENCE SHEE§
DL# * SID# ) c un Of
*CDL Yes [] No ] CMV Yes [ ] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [] No [_] E( Ws
!lpodlsposmon of the ‘” indict 15i nt comiégow the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or  [1 PLEADS
in violation of § ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[0 NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [0 MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: |{As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
QLA 1744Y / =PI 744925
Solicitor SCBar # Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHE ORE, the Defendani is committed to the _I¥] State Department of Corrections N County Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of € days/monthsk or ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed D— years T
and/or to pay afineof § _~—— ; provided that upon the service of ~—— days/months/years and or payment
of § — plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

in rated by reference. . /

E&B‘SNCURRENT or [ -CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Mﬁ/ﬁ@éﬁM ﬂd{ ol W
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

'3
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: TRUE cCPY
[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearlng E] Ordered PTUP GEB:S \F\E-D AL el Er‘
: . AR
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pu&FServu nﬁéﬂ:{frg
&G
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] C. C. C. g ‘O\J‘\w
N
[ Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job d%\QHLA:‘ \ GARC CLUNA
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.

TOTAL
Presiding Judge
Judge Code: ‘ —
Sentence Date p

Clerk of Court/Deput
Court Reporter: . '

~ ORIGINAL

&




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN? ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
(] ) ) /
COUNTY OF %Mﬁ ) -
STATE ) \ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: alﬂ/az -Gs- 40 - 5: 75
VS.

M’% %W b awe Q0124401060043
AKA: ) Date of Offense: .
Race: ) S.C. Code §&: .
DOB: ) CDR Code #: .
Address: . ) SC COUft of J
City, State, Zip: L S¢ ) SENTENCE SHE .
DL# = SIL# ) Aw5

*CDL Yes L] No L] CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes [_] No O

in disposition of the/faid indj es now the Defendant who was B/CONWCTED OF or [ PLEADS
TO:

In violation of § [ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # m
[0 NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT L[] SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: IZKAS indicted, [J Lesser inciuded Offense, [1 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendatior) . Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 4 ) ,
Wl Oon 23+ 94 / Videh, ”7 pal b F4925
Solicitor SCBar # Defendant " Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendagt is committad fo-the State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of O days/months \@« r [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ~——— : provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of$ —™ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for e—0
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incoroGrated by reference. . M W
é-});gNCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: M//% ﬂ/&%ﬁf %44‘(/
e

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered PTUP

Total: $ ‘ plus 20% fee: _ $ CEERTHFED TR PEyment
[y 1
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED OFEPR'G‘NAL FILED"
b WY SB AL
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voo! Rehalps Qm Job PEK3.S.
May serve WE‘QE"MB‘\D COUNTY

Recipient: - Substance AbGELHTMe@ARCLINA
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Aicohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthty
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [J  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $

$

during probation. .-
TOTAL % %
% . Presiding Judge ]
Clerk of Court/Deput ly [ Judge Code: / 4 B -
Court Reporter: U Sentence Date _rZ %’:L £ D

SCCA/217 (11/2009)




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS /

INDICTMENT/CASE#: Jl/i -GS- w . \5'177‘
i OILAY 060003/

STATE OF SOUTH CAROW
COUNTY OF
STATE %%W W

Date of Offense: Vit d )
Race: Sex: /4 Age: S.C. Code §&:
DOB: 3 —-‘: CDR Code #: 205
Address:
City, State, Zip: Lo SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID#

*CDL Yes [_] No L] CMV Yeg [ No [] Hazmat Yes [_] No [}

In disposition of the sai tfient corpes now the Defendant who was [Z(.CON\/'CTED OFor [] PLEADS
TO: .

In violation of § { of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ﬂdﬁ'
[ NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: I{As indicted, [0 Lesser Inciuded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, D/}/Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: Y A ~ / P —
Difha, L€ a4 Al Al b 74925
Solicitor SC Bar # Defefidant © Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
T WHEREFORE, the Défendapt is commitied to the %" State Department of Corréctions [ - County'Detention Center, B -
for a determinate term of b days/month ‘@ or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~—— years
and/or to pay afineof § —— ; provided thatipon the service of — days/months/years and or payment
of $ — : plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Caroiina Department of Probation, P ole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

ncgeporated by reference. W M

Eyﬁ CURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: h// W 4

E)TriNDefendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 1 ‘6-2")ﬁa€rmw

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. CCRT {FIED

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: OF OfiG “QALF\LED
[J RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ A

. . |CHLAND
Payment Terms: Obtain GED %OUTH CAHOUNA
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

] May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A} 2)(DUI! Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) s i

during probation.
TOTAL W
@ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Deputy C ’L(Zi?ﬁ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: &% Sentence Date Zf %Z : 75

SCCA/217 (11/2009) ‘ L




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDiCTMENT/CASE#: Gza/ﬂz -GS- “0 - ‘5;?77

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA W
COUNTY OF

)

)

)
STATE / , )

vs, ) awe | ROIAA40/0600033

AKA: v y/4 ) Date of Offense: v
Race: Sex: Age: 2D ) S.C. Code & 03-09/0
DOB: S ) CDR Code #: 0095
Address: )
City, State, Zip: (,Se ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SIb# )

*CDL Yes L] No L] CMV Yes [[] No [ ] Hazmat Yes ] No []
In disposition of the gl fdictmept comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTEDOFor [J PLEADS
TO:
In violationof §  J

0 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT L] SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [_V_KAS indicted, [0 Lesser included Offense, [[1 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O . Neggti tgd Sentence, T Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: P d S -
AN a Ll o 13MaY 1l 4 , A 44925
Solicitor SCBar# » efeth Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

- - “WHEREFORE, the Defendant js,committed-to the . State Department of Corrections - [] County Detention Center, . ... . __ ...
for a determinate term of days/month or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ———  years
and/or to pay afine of § _~— ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § -

: plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for _e—"
n

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Pargle and Par Services standarg conditions of probation, which are

mzcypérated by reference. b ;f

E/(:ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / LN et %Z;’
T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections.
] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ _ days/h@QF ROREGENAL il Rent

1
Payment Terms: . Obiain GED »f%’-JZJ"’?]
C.C.CPRP&AGS.

O] Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. ReNfabp@r o @) COUNT
May serve W/E begiﬁrﬁi?ﬁb’ Phd AR AR

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (AY1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ []  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ g

j g% s Presiding Judge 4 z W
Clerk of Court/Depu r yi C %’ Judge Code: # 5 -
Court Reporter: 74 v

Sentence Date Y } 2 2h . D
(" 4

SCCA/217 (11/2009)




